CENWW-ODL August 16, 2023

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD: 23 LWG 10 AWS Pump 3 Removal from Service
SUBJECT: AWS 3 Removal from service due to oil leaking from the input shaft.

LWG AWS pump 3 was removed from service due to an oil leak from the input shaft. All AWS
pumps were offline from 1209-1257 hours August 16. Bulkheads were swapped and AWS
pump 2 was returned to service with AWS pump 1. AWS pump 3 will remain out of service
until the problem is resolved and will remain in standby.

Species — N/A
Origin — N/A
Length — N/A

Marks and tags — N/A
Marks and Injuries found on carcass — N/A

Cause and Time of Death — N/A
. Future and Preventative Measures — AWS pump 3 was removed from service to prevent

future damage.
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Sincerely,

David Miller

Supervisory Fisheries Biologist

Lower Granite Project and Dworshak Dam
Walla Walla District

Ph. (509) 843-2264



